
 

 

 

B U L L E T I N  # 1 1  

 

DATE: April 9, 2024 
 
TO:  Laura Li Industries, LLC 
  Attn: Vincent Sessano 
 
FROM: Brian Dunn, AIA 
  KG+D Architects, PC 
 
PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center – PHASE 1 
  Harrison, NY 
 
RE:  Additional underground conduit for Phase 2 lighting fixtures 
 
 
Message: 
 
Please provide pricing for the addition of conduit and junction boxes as shown on ASK-07 
which references Sheet E-011 from the Phase 2 set.  
East side conduit to stub through foundation wall. The south side conduit to extend to the 
Electrical Room. Conduit type per the schedule on ASK-07. 
 
 

 

 
Cc: Town of Harrison Engineering Department 

 File 
 
          



ASK-07 ADDED PHASE 2
LIGHTING CONDUIT
2024-04-09


